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Dr. Claude E. Shannon 
Bell Laboratoriea 
».lrrq- Hill, New JerB67 

Dear Dr. Shannon: 

.. •. . sr!iil; 00367 

ll.JUL181) 

I 8Dl enclosing herewith, in accordance with our recent 

conversation, the publications which 70U desired. Inasmuch aa 

the;r are not distributed outside the J.aenc7 ~ept under ~ 

cumstances such as the present one, I ahall have to ask that ;you 

restrict their use in accordance with the security regulations 

applicable to SCAG. Will y-ou be so good as to sign the enclosed 

receipt and return it to me at your earliest convenience? 

With cordial greetings, I am., 

Enol.osurea - 5 
l. Receipt (in dupl.) 
2-5. ?ubllcation::: as 

indic nt~d on 
attached aec3ipt 

cc: 11 (3) ~ ... .1/J.tlid­
OOT (l)k"'" --

peclassified and approved for 
elease by NSA on 04-15-2014 

bursuantto E .0. 13526 

Sincerely' yours, 

WILLIAJl F. FRIEDJWl 
Technical Consultant, AFSA 

fhls clctnm&D\ oottteiDs information 
at~eotina the national defense of 
the United States within the mean-
ing o~ the Esp· ~. La•s, Title 18, 
\T.S.C., Seatic em.:' '794. The 
, r-r~ul:>mlssio:n or "t..r!e revelation o£ 

• l:J contents ~n any ma...·:mer to an 
nauthorized person is prohibited 

' Y lllfiiliam F. Friedman/ef/20 Jul 51 
AFSA-OOT I Ext 60240 

See also Public law 513, 
81 Congress second session 


